
Griswold Economic Development Commission 
Regular Meeting  February 17, 2016  Page 1 of 3 

GRISWOLD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING   
GRISWOLD TOWN HALL 

APPROVED MINUTES 
FEBRUARY 17, 2016 

I. REGULAR MEETING (7:00 P.M.) 

1. Call to Order

Chairman  Thomas  Giard,  Jr.  called  this  regular  meeting  of  the  Griswold  Economic  Development 
Commission to order at 7:00 p.m. 

2. Roll Call

Present:  Chairman Thomas Giard, Jr., Paul Lach, Charlotte Geer, James W. Barnie Ken Bousquet, and 
Recording Secretary Donna Szall 

Absent:  Town Planner Mario J. Tristany 

3. Determination of Quorum

T.  Giard  stated  that  there  was  a  quorum  for  this  regular  meeting  of  the  Economic  Development 
Commission. 

4. Approval of Minutes

A. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of November 18, 2015

T.  Giard  asked  for  a motion  to  approve  the minutes  of  November  18,  2016.      C.  Geer moved  to  approve  the 
minutes.  J. Barnie seconded motion. All were in favor.  The motion was carried 

B. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of January 20, 2016. 

T. Giard asked for any corrections or omissions on the minutes  
MOTION:    P.  Lach moved  to  approve  the minutes with  the  corrections noted of  January  20,  2016.  T. 
Giard  s  seconded  the motion. There were 3 aye votes and 1 abstention by  J. Barnie. The motion was 
carried. 

5. Public Comment

T. Giard asked if there was no one present to make a public comment.  

6. Matters Presented for Consideration

T. Giard stated that we will move Item D to Item A.  He stated there will be discussion of the concept of 
a realtor to handle the sale of town commercial properties. 

A. Discussion and progress of 2016 STEAP application  

T. Giard stated that the town received the STEAP Grant for completion of the  lighting on Main Street. 
He stated that it was $360,000.  He stated that M. Tristany will set up a meeting to discuss ordering the 
lights and he has spoken with the manufacturer; installation of the lights whether the work will be done 
by Prime Electric or the JC Electric Light Company and the Griswold DPW. J. Barnie asked if it would be 
more cost effective to work with the JC Light Company as the last time. He stated that we can reimburse 



Griswold Economic Development Commission 
Regular Meeting  February 17, 2016  Page 2 of 3 
 

Jewett City and the DPW.  This will give us money to finish off those odd ones.  P. Lach asked who owns 
the lights.  T. Giard stated that the Town owns the lights and is responsible for the maintenance for the 
lights.  P. Lach stated that the town will pay maintenance on the lights such as replacing light bulbs. T. 
Giard  stated  that  there will  be  two  or  three  extra  poles  if  they  are  damaged.    P.  Lach  stated  that  if 
someone hits the poles, the  insurance company will pay for the replacement. There was discussion of 
this matter including disbursement of the grant monies. 

T. Giard stated that the lights at night look very nice.  P. Lach stated that the Borough minutes JC Electric 
will keep the old street lights to see if the new lights light up the street sufficiently; if the new lights are 
sufficient, they will take the old lights out. 

B. Continuation of review of potential zoning impediments to economic development  

T. Giard stated that when you see any changes send them to M. Tristany to discuss as the next meeting. 
There was discussion of this matter. 

1.  Update on Zone Change for C‐1/C‐2 Blended Commercial Zoning Regulations  

T. Giard stated that the February 8th P & Z meeting was cancelled because of the snow storm;  it was 
rescheduled  to February 29th at 6:30  for  the public hearing.   He stated that he will be presenting and 
asked members to come to support it and to bring other residents who would support it. 

He explained that M. Tristany had highlighted the C‐1 and C‐2 zones on the map;  it showed that they 
were all over the town.  He stated that we already have a blending and they are sometimes side by side 
and they are all over the community.  C. Geer stated that this should be explained right away.  T. Giard 
stated that that was one of the strong points of clearing that issue up.  P. Lach asked if he has a list of 
the pros and advantages of combining the two zones to present at the public hearing.  T. Giard stated 
yes and he explained that a developer sees the distinctions of the C‐1 and C‐2 and a zone change would 
be required for his use; a special exception would be required as well as having lawyers, mailings, site 
plans,  it can be very expensive and there  is  still  the risk of having your application denied. There was 
discussion of this matter. 

C. Discussion of the Borough minutes to identify economic development. 

T.  Giard  stated  that  he  has  reviewed  the  minutes  and  there  is  very  little  discussion  of  economic 
development.    J. Barnie stated  that  there  isn’t any real discussion of economic development.   P.  Lach 
stated that maybe because the town has its own economic commission.  D. Szall stated that maybe the 
Borough does not see it as being able to expand to incorporate economic development. T. Giard stated 
that may be on tract and there is a feeling that it  is the town’s responsibility.   There was discussion of 
this matter including that the Borough does get the advantage and benefit of everything the town does. 

D. Discussion regarding the sale of municipally‐owned properties. 

T. Giard stated that PWC paid up on their delinquent taxes. T. Giard asked how the tax situation closes 
the door since the Town did the Phase Three study.  D. Szall explained the Brownfield remediation must 
be done by the property owner which includes removing contaminated soils, bringing in clean soils and 
that  the  level  of  clean  up  and  expense  is  determined  by whether  it  is  for  an  Industrial  use  or  for  a 
residential use.  There was discussion of this matter. 

J. Barnie stated that there was the tax sale on properties on Tuesday; there were eleven properties on 
the list and after a number of properties were redeemed; only 4 properties remained to be sold, three 
on Route 12 that were mostly wetland and there was the fourth one a 1/4 acre lot on Perry Road near 
the pond that the bidding started at $24,000. A group who was interested in that lot bid $2500 which 
was rejected.  There was discussion of this matter. 



Griswold Economic Development Commission 
Regular Meeting  February 17, 2016  Page 3 of 3 
 

E. Discussion and update of Main Street lighting project.   

This item was discussed with item A. 

8. Correspondence 

F. Connecticut Federation of Planning & Zoning Agencies Quarterly Newsletter, Winter 2016, Volume XX Issue 1 

T. Giard asked for any comments regarding the newsletter. There were no comments. 

7. Other Matters 

A. Election of Officers 

T. Giard stated that he would like to continue as Chairman T. Giard asked for nominations for Chairman.  
C. Geer moved to elect T. Giard as Chairman, P. Lach seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion 
was carried.  J. Barnie moved to elect P. Lach as Vice Chairman. C. Geer seconded the motion. All were in 
favor.  The  motion  was  carried.  T.  Giard  moved  to  elect  C.  Geer  as  secretary.  P.  Lach  seconded  the 
motion. All were in favor the motion was carried. 

T. Giard thanked everyone and stated that this  is a good working group.   There was discussion of this 
matter including the Wednesday Selectman’s Round Table meeting. 

B. Discussion for creation of Griswold Creative Arts and Culture Commission 

T. Giard  stated  that  he  received  this  item  from Ericka  Bevis  regarding  this  since  she  has  experience  in  the  film 
industry.    She  feels  that  this  could  be  something  good  for  the  town.    T.  Giard  asked  if  this  commission  was 
discussed by  the Board of Selectmen.    J. Barnie  stated  that  they had discussed  this at one of  their meeting.    T. 
Giard  stated  that  K.  Skulczyck  told  him  that  the  BOS  supports  this  idea.    He  stated  that  they  are  looking  for 
someone from the EDC to be represented on the Creative Arts and Culture Commission.  He stated that we can talk 
to E. Bevis about it.  J. Barnie suggested inviting E. Bevis to speak to this commission.  C. Geer moved to invite E. 
Bevis  to  speak  at  our  next meeting  or  when  she  is  available  to  discuss  this  potential.    J.  Barnie  seconded  the 
motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 

8. Adjournment 

T. Giard asked for a motion to adjourn. 
MOTION:    C.  Geer  moved  to  adjourn  the  Griswold  Economic  Development  Commission.  P.  Lach 
seconded the motion. All were in favor. The meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m. 
   
  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  Donna M. Szall 
  Recording Secretary 


